Warringah Urban Fringe Association Incorporated

(WUFA),
PO Box 125,
Belrose, 2085
Ph: 0419 777 502

www.warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au

24 April 2015,

Jonathon O’Dea,
Member for Davidson.
Suite 8A, 12-18 Tryon Rd,
Lindfield, 2070

Dear Jonathon,

Oxford Falls Valley and Belrose North Strategic Review, Warringah

Thank you for your letter of 2 April 2015. The letter from Carolyn McNally only slightly retracts from the
unjustifiable zonings included in the letter by Marcus Ray to Warringah Council dated 23 January 2015.

We now seem to have a ridiculous situation. In the letter by Marcus Ray to Warringah Council dated 23
January 2015 which was written on behalf of the Minister (refer to Appendix A for the letter), Marcus Ray
has stated “There is sufficient evidence to implement the findings of the strategic review...”, and has
included proposed zonings.

Warringah Council have used this letter and proposed zonings to pass a motion that states:

Now in the letter from Carolyn McNally (refer to Appendix B for the letter) Carolyn McNally has stated
“council will have to adequately justify to the Department at Gateway that the land identified as having no
to moderate environmental development constraints should be made an environmental zone”



Now it would appear Warringah Council is going to spend a lot of time and money preparing a planning
proposal based on the perceived endorsement of the zonings by the Minister (re Marcus letter of 23 January
2015). When the Planning Proposal arrives at Gateway, it would appear there is no justification for the
proposed zonings.

Appendix D of this letter is a copy of a letter that | have sent Marcus Ray in response to a letter he send me
dated 27 March 2015 (refer to Appendix C).

Appendix E of this letter is a copy of a letter that | have sent Minister Rob Stokes on 19 April 2015.

Unfortunately you have not achieved the outcome that the residents want. We want a process with
integrity. We want the unanimous recommendation of the Warringah Development Assessment Panel to be
followed.

WUFA requests your urgent intervention in this process to ensure our members (a church, schools, tennis
centre, golf club, nurseries and over one hundred private landowners) are not unfairly zoned as an
Environmental Zone, and that Stage 2 of the Strategic Review be undertaken by an independent organisation
urgently so minimum lots sizes and correct strategic zonings can be applied. We ask you to keep the whole
area deferred until Stage 2 of the Strategic Review is completed. This recommended process will allow the
deferred area to be considered in regard to the recently released “A Plan for Growing Sydney”.

Can you please pursue this matter urgently on behalf of your constituents?

Yours sincerely,

John Holman

President

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Inc. (WUFA)

Email: president@warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au



Appendix A — Letter from Marcus Ray (23 January 2015)









Appendix B — Letter from Carolyn McNally (30 March 2015)






Appendix C — Letter from Marcus Ray (27 March 2015)






Appendix D — Letter to Marcus Ray (19 April 2015)

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Will any land in the deferred area, that is of low to moderate environmental value be allowed to be
zoned an environmental zone by the Department of Planning?

What scientific evidence will be required in order to justify zoning land as an environmental zone?

Is the Department of Planning of the view that evidence has been provided that justifies zoning any
land in the deferred area as an environmental zane? If so can you please provide a copy of this
evidence?

If owners of land in the deferred area have had independent reports produced by environmental
experts stating that their land is of low to moderate environmental value, does this mean the
Department of Planning will ensure that the said land will not be zoned an environmental zone?

Will land in the deferred area, that is currently zoned to include Seniors living as an allowable use
under current zoning be allowed to be zoned an Environmental zone by the Department of Planning
(thereby extinguishing the ability to have Seniors living)?

We note that Helen Wilkins currently works for the Department of Planning. Helen Wilkins was a
Warringah Councillor from 2008 to 2012. During her time on Warringah Council, Helen Wilkins voiced
strong views that the whole deferred area should be zoned E3. Helen Wilkins is currently the
registered officer for the “Your Warringah” political party. The Your Warringah political party
currently hold 6 of the 10 Councillor positions (including the Mayoral position) on Warringah Council.
We seek your assurance that Helen Wilkins has had no involvement or influence over the Strategic
Review, and that she will continue to have no involvement or influence over the Strategic Review, or
any subsequent planning proposal determination.



7} | have made a GIPA request to Warringah Council for all documents and correspondence relating to
the Strategic Review. Warringah Council originally provided 30 documents in response to the GIPA
request. On my insistence there were more documents that had not been provided, Warringah
Council provided a further 60 documents. Upon further insistence that there are many more
documents, Warringah Council have now found in excess of 1500 documents relating to my original
request. Warringah Council have stated they plan to charge me in excess of $1,500 for the supply of
this information. This unwillingness of Warringah Council to provide documents relating to the
strategic review is a bad sign for openness in the Strategic review process for which the Department
of Planning is a partner. | ask that the Department of Planning either pay the required fee for the
documents to be released, or encourage Warringah council to release the documents free of charge.

| look forward to your response to these issues.

Yours sincerely,

John Holman

President

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Inc. (WUFA)

Email: president@warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au



Appendix E — Letter to Minister Rob Stokes (19 April 2015)

FroTeCcTion £ONes). 1NiS Proposed t3 Zone INCIUGEed 1arge areas oT 1and TNat IS of NIgN environmental value {wnicn we
agree should be zoned E3), and other areas of land which is not of high environmental value (which should not be
zoned an environmental zone). Due to community outrage at the proposal, the then Minister for Planning, Brad
Hazzard, deferred most of the proposed E3 land from WLEP2011 before approving WLEP2011 in December 2011. The
land was deferred subject to a Strategic Review being carried out jointly by the Department of Planning and Warringah
Council.

Around the same time an independent review was also carried out into land proposed to be zoned Environmental
zones on the North Coast of NSW. This review was undertaken for the Department of Planning by a prominent
environmental consulting company (Parsons Brinkerhoff). The finding of the independent review provided clear
direction to the Department of Planning over what land was acceptable to be zoned as an Environmental zane. It was
this clear direction that culminated in the following instructions being issued to Warringah Council:

1) Brad Hazzard Letter to Warringah Council dated 17 March 2014 (Appendix A)

2) Dept of Planning email from Neil McGaffin (General Manager Metropolitan Delivery, Department of Planning)
dated 15 May 2015 (Appendix B)

3) Pru Goward letter dated 27 August 2014 (Appendix C)

As part of Stage 1 of the Strategic review process the Warringah Development Assessment Panel (WDAP) held a public
hearing and came to a unanimous recommendation that Council:

“not proceed with approval of a Gateway approach for this Planning Proposal at the
present time and that, instead, they commence immediately to implement stage 2,
undertaking the detailed work required to finally decide on the values of the deferred
lands and their relevance for an environmental (or other) zoning in the LGA of
Warringah”. The recommendation of WDAP can be found in Appendix D.



On 23 January 2015, Marcus Ray (Acting Deputy Secretary, Planning Services, Department of Planning and
Environment) wrote to Warringah Council on behalf of the Minister for Planning. This letter can be found in Appendix
E. Mr Ray's letter represented a major change in direction by the Department of Planning in that it appeared to
endorse the zoning of land that was of low to moderate environmental value as an environmental zone. This land
included the C3 Church at Oxford Falls, Oxford Falls Grammar School and many other properties that are clearly of low
to moderate environmental value.

Subsequent to Marcus Ray’s letter of 23 lanuary 2015, a select group of landowners in the deferred area met with
Brad Hazzard and representatives from the Department of Planning. This select group of landowners included the
General Managers of C3 Church Oxford Falls and Oxford Falls Grammar School. In this meeting it was expressed by C3
Church that the community has lost faith in the Strategic Review process. This was a very succinct and accurate
description of the community’s view on the Strategic Review process. As a result of this meeting Marcus Ray has
written us a letter dated 27 March 2015 (Appendix E}. Although this letter retracts slightly from Marcus Ray's earlier
letter of 23 lanuary 2015, it now leaves the Strategic Review process in a very undefined state that still lacks the
community’s faith.

Appendix F of this letter contains a letter that | have written to Marcus Ray in order to try and clarify some outstanding

issues.

Appendix G of this letter contains a letter that | have written to Minister Pru Goward in regards to her having been
misled by Warringah Council. We have never received a response to this letter.



